
APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Unit 2

Docket No. 50-410
License No. CPPR-112

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 27-31, 1981, and in accordance
with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the
following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, states, in part, that: "Activities
affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions.
and shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions.

Section D.3.6 of PSAR, Appendix D, states, in part, that: "Written
procedures are promulgated by gA. Department. . .for assuring that
the quality of material and equipment is maintained from receipt,
through installation. . .so that there will be no degradation or
deterioration of material or equipment."

Section 5.1.4 of Specification E-061A states, in part,, that: "All
motors shall have motor winding' .resistance megger tested as
specified in section 2.6.3. All test reports shall be submitted to
the engineers for evaluation."

Contrary to the above, On July 30, 1981, Pump Motor electrical test
data obtained by one contractor and stored by another had not been
submitted to the Engineer s for evaluation.

This is a Severity Level V Violation. (Supplement II)
Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
is hereby required to submit to this office within twenty-five days of the
date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including:
(1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved;
(2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and
(3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of
Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response
shall be submitted under oath or affirmation. Where good cause is shown,
consideration will be given to extending your response time.
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Appendix A

The responses directed by this Notice are not subject to the clearance
procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required by the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.

Dated
SEP 01 lggl

E.J. Brunner, Chief,
Projects Branch ¹I, Division
o'„ Resident and Project
Inspection
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